


Hunshelf Parish Council

2 September, 2018

Parish Council Notice Board

You are hereby Invited to the Meeting of the Hunshelf Parish Council to be held at 7:00 p.m. on Monday 10th September 2018 in the Providence Room Green Moor Methodist Church to consider the following agenda

- 
- | | |
|---------|--|
| 2018/50 | To receive apologies for non-attendance |
| 2018/51 | To receive any declarations of interest from councillors |
| 2018/52 | To take as read the minutes of the parish council meeting held on Monday 9 th July 2018 and to confirm the same |
| 2018/53 | To consider any items arising from these minutes |
| 2018/54 | To receive copies of the bank statements for July 2018 |
| 2018/55 | To authorise payments as below (<i>Appendix A</i>) |
| 2018/56 | To note the receipt of income (<i>Appendix B</i>) |
| 2018/57 | To receive a copy of the Parish Council accounts to date |
| 2018/58 | To receive details of items for the 2019/20 budget |
| 2018/59 | To receive reports from the Clerk <ol style="list-style-type: none">1 Playground signs2 Dog Bins |
| 2018/60 | To consider the BMBC waste management policy of not collecting from rural locations and to consider further approaches to BMBC |
| 2018/61 | To receive a report on the Delf Field project and the replacement of the unsuitable mower |
| 2018/62 | To agree to a request to install a memorial seat on the Delf and to agree the location thereof |
| 2018/63 | To receive a report from the Village in Bloom Sub-committee |
| 2018/64 | To note the next issue of the Chat |
| 2018/65 | To consider how best to commemorate the end of World War 1 |
| 2018/66 | To consider any planning applications if any received |
| 2018/67 | To receive any communications from the public on planning matters |
| 2018/68 | To receive any reports from other sub-committees |
| 2018/69 | To receive a report on the arrangements for the Christmas Entertainment and Tea for 2018 |
| 2018/70 | To note that the parish council defibrillator would require replacement of various consumables in March 2019 |
| 2018/71 | To receive a report on the progress of the new carol book |

September 2, 2018

Page 2

- 2018/72 To consider any reports of crime in the parish
2018/73 To receive comments from the Green Moor Sports Club
2018/74 Any minor items or items for the next agenda
1 To invite Martin Rogers from Yorkshire Wildlife Trust to speak on
the future of Weir Wood
2018/75 To confirm the next meeting as Monday 1st October 2018

Appendix A		Payments	
101375	Playground materials	£61.06	inc VAT
101376	Gary Jess	£30.00	
101377	Subscription CPRE	£36.00	
101378	Playground surface repair materials	£111.60	inc VAT
101379	TDP Ltd Two seats	£743.52	inc VAT
101380	Wortley Top Forge	£ 25.00	
101381	Gary Jess	£30.00	
101382	J Kerr seat base materials	£37.92	inc VAT

Appendix B		Income	
	Wordsworth Trust	£22.00	
	Lease "The Outlook"	£76.40	
	Lease "Salter Hill"	£67.80	